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SUBJECT:  Amendment No.  1 to Request for Proposal No. 1870
DATE OF AMENDMENT:
July 14, 2010
DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
June 29, 2010
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING:
August 10, 2010 @ 2:00 p.m.
AGENCY CONTACT:   Ronda Miller, Senior Buyer
The following shall be a part of RFP No. 1870 for Transportation Services for Children.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.

Questions and Responses to RFP:
1.
Is the $18 per student of funding for round trip or one way? 
One way.
2.
What is estimated mileage per day from the first pickup? 
80 miles.
3.
Are pickups at the children’s homes, or at specific locations? 
Both.
4.
Is there currently a contractor providing the service, or is this a new startup? 
Executive Limousine Las Vegas is the current contractor.
5.
If a contractor is currently operating, what is the current contracted rate? 
$1675.00 per day.
6.
Can a DOT carrier employ CA licensed driver for the service until a NV license is obtained?
If the Nevada Transportation Authority will allow. 
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 1870. 
Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________

RFP 1870 Amendment 1

This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal
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